

# Parkside Lunatic Asylum

1870 - 1913

# **Details**

The Parkside Lunatic Asylum was opened by the government in 1870 and 50 male patients were moved from the Adelaide Lunatic Asylum to Parkside. In 1873, 70 men and 50 women resided at the Asylum. By the 1880s men, women and children were being housed there. Some children from the Asylum were moved to the Minda Home for Weak-Minded Children in 1898. In 1902 the Adelaide Lunatic Asylum was closed and all patients were moved to Parkside. In 1913 the Parkside Lunatic Asylum was renamed the Parkside Mental Hospital.

The foundations of the purpose built, Government run, Parkside Lunatic Asylum were laid in 1866 on the same property at Parkside where original Colonial Lunatic Asylum had been located. Although a range of three buildings were planned only one was completed when the new Parkside Lunatic Asylum was opened in 1870. The first 50 patients, all male, were transferred from the Adelaide Lunatic Asylum on North Terrace in May 1870.

The operation and over-site of the Asylum was the responsibility of the Colonial Surgeon. The Parkside Lunatic Asylum initially only took male patients as the facilities were not ready for female patients. However, newspaper reports from 1873 state the numbers of 'inmates' at the Asylum to include 70 men and 50 women. By the 1880s, however, men, women and children were incarcerated at the Asylum. The Parkside Asylum was not only used to incarcerate people suffering from mental illness, but also people with intellectual disabilities and medical conditions like epilepsy.

During 1880-81 new dormitories for women were constructed as well as Cottages to house 'hospital cases', so called harmless patients and children with intellectual disabilities who were then referred to as 'imbecile' children. In 1884 it was reported that 24 children under the age of 14 were incarcerated at the Asylum. While the boys were housed in one of the Cottages and kept separate from other patients the girls were placed in a special ward in the women's section of the Asylum and were allowed to mix with some of the older female patients.

In 1884 a new ward for criminal patients was constructed. A ward for 'violent women' followed in 1888.

In 1898 the Minda Home for Weak-minded Children was opened at Fullarton and some of the children from both the Asylums at North Terrace, Adelaide, and Parkside were transferred to the new government assisted facility.

In 1902 the Adelaide Lunatic Asylum closed and all patients from the North Terrace Asylum were moved to Parkside.

In 1913 the Parkside Lunatic Asylum was renamed the Parkside Mental Hospital.

### Gallery



#### Parkside Lunatic Asylum, Adelaide, South Australia

**Description:** This image of Parkside Lunatic Asylum is part of the Philadelphia Exhibition photographs from South Australia.

# More info

## Chronology

- Parkside Lunatic Asylum (1870 1913)
  - Parkside Mental Hospital (1913 1967)
    - Glenside Hospital (1967 2007)
      - Glenside Campus Mental Health Service of the Central Northern Adelaide Health Service (2007 current)

### **Related Entries**

#### Run by

• Colonial Surgeon's Office, State Government of South Australia (1836 - 1914)

### **Related Organisations**

- Minda Home for Weak-Minded Children (1898 1911)
  - Prior to Minda Home, children with intellectual disabilities were placed in the Adelaide and Parkside Lunatic Asylums
- Royal Adelaide Hospital (1939 current)
  - When Parkside Lunatic Asylum opened in 1870 some of the buildings that made up the Adelaide Lunatic Asylum became part of the Royal Adelaide Hospital.
- Adelaide Lunatic Asylum (1852 1902)
  - Many male patients from the Adelaide Lunatic Asylum were moved to the new Parkside Lunatic Asylum in 1870 and in 1902, when the Adelaide Lunatic Asylum closed, all remaining patients moved to Parkside Lunatic Asylum

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/parkside-lunatic-asylum/